Paleo- Spanish
Indians explorer
inhabited Hernando
this region. | de Soto &
soldiers

travel
through
McCormick.

Pre1500 1540

1908

Messenger Branch

weekly incorpor-
newspaper || ated.
established.
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Cherokee
Indians
claim the
region as
hunting
grounds.
Creek
Indians
raid the
area.

1600

1910

destroys
most of the
business
district of
McCormick.
Merchants
rebuild
using brick.

o/

Scots-

Irish
settlers
arrive.

1756

1916

County
formed.
Chamber of
Commerce
organized.

[ £
L
Nl

56 settlers

and 21
Cherokee
Indians die
in Long
Cane
Massacre.

N

1760

1920

County
produces
16,420
bales of
cotton.

sl

Huguenots
form New
Bordeaux.

1764

1922

Cotton
production
plummets
to 1,723
bales due
to boll
weevil.

N

Charlotte
built to
protect
settlers
from
Indians.

N

1766

1923

McCormick
County
Court
House built
in neo-
classical
style.

proen
ST

Cemetery
established.

1773

1937

Society of
SC erects
cross to
mark
worship
site of 1769
settlement.

N

forces
seize Ft.
Charlotte,
an overt
actin SC
against
the
Crown.

N

1775

1939

Dr. William

S Mims
establishes
Mims High
School.
Town Hall
built using
WPA labor.

N

Baptist
Church
built and
named
after
Buffalo
Creek
where
buffalo

1776

1950

County
office built.

discovered,
resulting
in 14 mines
registered
in Long
Cane area.

N

1791

1954

Clarks Hill

Dam
completed,
providing
hydro-
electric
power and
flood
control.

o/

Lethe Agri-

cultural
Seminary
is founded
and later
renamed
Johndela
Howe
School.

N

1797

1957

Creek
Heritage
Preserve
identified
as a unique
nature site.

N

SC leads

the nation
in cotton
production.

-

1800

1973

Baker Creek

and Hickory
Knob
Resort
State Parks
open.

4
4

—)

Waddel
establishes
the
Waddel
Academy.
He names
the area
Willington.

N

1804

1977

First Gold

Rush
Festival
celebrated.

William

Burkhalter
Dorn
discovers
gold. He
later outfits
SC Army
Company K
for Civil War.

-

1852

1984

Arts Council
at the
Keturah
(MACK)
established.

cy«:;(’
-

Dorn’s Gold

Mines
Post Office
established.

1857

1988

Lakes
Village
breaks
ground.

makes SC
the 3rd
richest
state in
the US.

SC secedes

from the
Union.

N

1860

2001

County
Post Office
is erected.

-
-y

incorpor-
ated and
named after
Cyrus H.
McCormick,
inventor of
the reaper &
a gold mine
investor.

N

1882

2004

County
Library
is built.

T
)

destroys
several
downtown
buildings.
“Nettie”
McCormick
sponsors a
“graded
school”.

o

1884

2006

County
School
complex
completed.

@il towrs

established.
12 trains
pass
through
McCormick
daily.

[

1886

2011

Admin &
Com-
mission

of Public
Works
buildings
completed.

N

mggers\

find a
perfect
halberd
(Spanish
Inquisition
era
weapon)
near
Willington.

-

1898

2014

Valley
Railroad
trails
connects
nine miles
of hiking &
biking trail.

N

@Cormic)

Cotton Oil
Co. is built,
and later
becomes
Dorn Mill.

1899

2017

depicting
McCormick
County by
Jeffery
Callaham.




SOUTH CAROLINA

The Town of McCormick is rich in history.
We are proud of its heritage that includes

gold mining, cotton growing and processing,

grist mill operations and more.

We cherish past and present contributors
and welcome future contributors as well.

For more information, contact the
McCormick County Chamber of
Commerce at 864.852.2835
www.mccormickscchamber.org

Chamber of Commerce
and Visitors Center
100 S Main Street
McCormick, SC 29835

Chamber

COUNTY | SOUTH CAROLINA

' o
g McCormick

McCormick County is a diverse collection of
communities connected by the historic rail line
that winds it way through our county. Our rail
towns are Mt. Carmel, Willington, McCormick,
Plum Branch, Parksville, Modoc, and Clarks Hill.

The railroad tells tales of our early years and
our connections to the region.


http://www.mccormickscchamber.org
http://www.mccormickscchamber.org
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